# Minutes of the Broadwoodwidger Parish Council meeting.

# Tuesday 16th July 2024 7:30pm at Broadwoodwidger Community Hub

**Those in attendance:** Cllr J Worden (Chairman), Cllrs Hosken, Beazley, Wonnacott, L Worden, Gibson, Clerk and District Cllr Philip Hackett.

### Members of the public present: 1

#### 5964. Apologies for absence

Cllr Fry, County Cllr James Morrish.

#### 5965. Declaration of Interests

The Chairman declared that all interests be raised as they arise.

#### 5966. Public Open Question Time

None.

#### 5967. Police Report

The Clerk reported that the police website was now up to date as far as April 2024. Two crimes in the parish in April, one vehicle crime and one sexual or violent assault.

## 5968. County Councillor Report

Cllr Morrish sent a report by email which read 'I am at a large funeral tomorrow and then at Barnstaple hospital for a leg and foot scan at 6 pm. Things are quite slow at county hall. I spent all day at Dcc investment committee yesterday and at Buckland brewer on Wednesday. Only 5 calls from your parish in June and July mainly to do with national politics. If you need anything, please call'.

#### 5969. District Councillor Report

Cllr Hackett reported that the TDC Highways and Traffic Orders Committee meeting was cancelled due to lack of business. He added that full council met last week, and discussions were taking place regarding power coming in from Morocco which will provide 8% of the nation's total electricity via the X-Links program. Cllr Gibson reported that the levelling up partnership is still in progress.

# 5970. Council Meeting Minutes

Minutes of the meetings held May 28<sup>th</sup> and June 17<sup>th</sup>, 2024, were previously circulated. No adjustments needed, proposed by Cllr Hosken, seconded by Cllr Wonnacott, all agreed.

### 5971. Matters Arising

Cllr Gibson thanked the Parish Council for supporting his planning application.

# 5972. Planning

**1/0471/2024/FUL** - Retrospective change of use of an agricultural building from agriculture to a mixed use of agriculture, farm business office and workshop, domestic storage including garaging - Location: Agricultural Building At Grid Reference 239692 090081 – Permission granted.

**APP/W1145/W/24/3343916** - Installation of 11 no. static caravans with associated infrastructure, and alterations to existing surface water attenuation pond - Location: Roadford Lake Lodges. – Cllrs agreed no further comments needed.

**1/0382/2024/AGMB -** Prior notification for the change of use of agricultural building to 1 no. dwellinghouse and associated building operations under Class Q - Location: Agricultural Building At Grid Reference 240245 090869 – Permission granted.

## 5973. Accounts due for payment

Mihi Digital – Website Support £96.00 Martin Ashley – Grass Cutting £360.00

Accounts proposed for payment by Cllr Wonnacott, seconded by Cllr Beazley, all agreed.

#### 5974. To Receive Correspondence

Winkleigh Parish Council provided some proposed dates for a joint meeting of Chairman of parish councils in the Torridge district. The Chairman confirmed he could attend either date.

## 5975. Any other Business

Two caravans and a generator have been sited at 'Lakeside Farm' in Grinacombe Moor causing noise disturbance. The Clerk will report to the enforcement officer.

## 5976. Next Meeting

Tuesday 27<sup>th</sup> August 2024.

#### 5977. Close

The meeting was closed at 20:00pm.